
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

8/8/2012 5:35:48 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceeding # Document Title 
Type

Links Publish
Date/Time

PDF (78
Final
Decision

D1208005 Denying Petition for 
Modification of Decision 1002032 and 
Decision 1111008

kb) 8/8/2012
9:35:18

A0902022
HTML
DOC (67AM
kb)
PDF (1 W8/2012

3:30:55
Brief Brief filed by Ryder System, Inc. on 

08/01/2012
All 11011 kb)

HTML PM

Ba£:<1fk/2012
3:30:55

Brief Brief filed by Ryder System, Inc. on 
08/01/2012 (Certificate of Service)

All 11011 kb)
HTML PM

?;BE<in/8/2012
3:30:56

Brief Brief filed by AMTEK Construction on 
08/01/2012

All 11011 kb)
HTML PM

PDF (L 5.Brief Brief filed by AMTEK Construction on 
08/01/2012 (Certificate of Service)

8/8/2012
3:30:56

All 11011 kb)
HTML PM

PDF (U-37
Brief Brief filed by Landi Renzo USA on 

08/01/2012
kb) 8/8/2012

3:35:05
All 11011

HTML
PM

PDF (4: 74
Brief Brief filed by Landi Renzo USA on 

08/01/2012 (Certificate of Service)
kb) 8/8/2012

3:35:05
All 11011

HTML
PM

SB GT&S 0063975

mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov


Final
Decision

D1208006 Interim Decision on Motion 
for Memorandum Account

PDF (6 8/8/2012
1:05:05

A1202013
kb)
HTML PM
DOC (49
kb)

PDF(4^/8/2oi2
3:25:02

Exparte filed by Independent Energy 
Producers Association on 07/11/2012

A1203026 Exparte kb)
HTML PM

PDF (107Exparte filed by Independent Energy 
Producers Association on 07/11/2012 
(Certificate of Service)

8/8/2012
3:25:02

A1203026 Exparte kb)
HTML PM

(7/
Final
Decision

D1208007 Approving $49.9 Million Rate 
Increase

kb) 8/8/2012
11:30:20

A1204003
HTML
DOC (61AM
kb)
PDF (1 W 2012

9:05:47
Ruling Ruling filed by CMMR/FERRON/CPUC 

on 08/08/2012
A1204015,
A1204016,
A1204017,
A1204018

kb)
HTML AM

P;0E (‘1^/8/2012 
9:05:47

Ruling Ruling filed by CMMR/FERRON/CPUC 
on 08/08/2012 (Certificate of Service)

A1204015,
A1204016,
A1204017,
A1204018

kb)
HTML AM

PDF (1696
Brief Brief filed by Consumers Power Alliance 

on 07/27/2012
kb) 8/8/2012

11:16:04
A1205016

HTML
AM

PDF ilL-Brief Brief filed by Consumers Power Alliance 
on 07/27/2012 (Certificate of Service)

8/8/2012
11:16:04

A1205016 kb)
HTML AM

PDF (36
Final
Decision

D1208019 Order of Dismissal kb) 8/8/2012
2:05:05

Cl204023
HTML
DOC (29PM
kb)

PDF (82
Final
Decision

D1208001/10204026 Granting the 
Petition of Pacific Forest and Watershed

kb) 8/8/2012
10:50:17

10204026
HTML

SB GT&S 0063976



Lands Stewardship Council & The 
Greenlining Institute for Modifications of 
D0312035 to Clarify Language Re 
Environmental Opportunity

DOC (56AM
kb)

PDF (15758
Final
Decision

D1208001 /I0204026 APPP NP!X A 
Barnett

kb) 8/8/201210204026
HTML 10:50:52

AM
PDF

Final
Decision

D1208015 Awarding Compensation to 
Consumer Federation of California for 
Substantial Contribution to Decision 
1107029

8/8/2012
10:45:08

R0908009 HTML
DOC

AM

(82
Final
Decision

D1208015 Awarding Compensation to 
Consumer Federation of California for 
Substantial Contribution to Decision 
1107029

kb) 8/8/2012
1:45:05

R0908009
HTML
DOC (HIM
kb)

FH 01/8/2012
2:50:02

Exparte filed by Natural Resources 
Defense Council on 08/02/2012

R1201005 Exparte kb)
HTML PM

FH<5n/8/2012
2:50:02

Exparte filed by Natural Resources 
Defense Council on 08/02/2012 
(Attachment)

R1201005 Exparte kb)
HTML PM

EBE (5<}|/8/2012
2:50:02

Exparte filed by Natural Resources 
Defense Council on 08/02/2012 
(Certificate of Service)

R1201005 Exparte kb)
HTML PM

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation, 
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order, 
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

SB GT&S 0063977



Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0063978

mailto:jkyl@pge.com

